

The Chapel was the most significant building in the original Brick Row of Western Reserve College and remains prominent on the campus of Western Reserve Academy. It was built in 1836 by Simeon Porter, with plans that were obtained by mail order. The building has classrooms on the first floor, a chapel on the second floor and chapel seating on the third floor. The Chapel used to have a small bedroom for one student who was responsible for ringing the bell. To learn more visit www.HudsonHeritage.org and select Find A Property.

The Chapel

